Breezie Allwright

From: Emma Sheppard

Sent: 22 October 2025 09:39

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: BE 16 25 RM

Attachments: 243912-BWB-EXT-XX-D-C-0600-[A4-C03]_Finished Levels.pdf; 243912-BWB-EXT-

XX-D-C-0630_Earthworks Strategy [A4-C02.1].pdf; 243912-BWB-EXT-XX-D-C-0631
_Topsoil Strip Strategy [A4-C02.1].pdf; Amended plans 22 10 25.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning,

Please can these be uploaded to the portal. The attached amended plan form has been completed
and attached accordingly.

Kind regards

Emma

Advanced leave notice: Fri 25" October (PM); Mon 27" and Tues 28" October
Emma Sheppard BA (Hons) MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer A

Planning Services

T: 07851 243252

E: emma.sheppard@arun.gov.uk

Working days Tuesday-Friday

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd, Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

Our priorities...

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our Fulfilling Arun's
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment economic potential
the right places to support us

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Note: | occasionally send emails outside of working hours. If this arrives outside your normal working hours, please
do not feel compelled to respond immediately.

From: Karen Barnes <

Sent: 17 October 2025 17:39
To: Emma Sheppard <Emma.Sheppard@arun.gov.uk>



Ce: Taylor Cherrett <

Subject: RE: Bognor Regis

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Emma,

As peryour request below, | have attached updated earthworks, finished levels and top-soil strategy
plans to reflect the updated layout. These are submitted pursuant to the RM submission.

Trust this is as expected,
Karen

Karen Barnes
Associate Director

Turley

Mobile: I

office: I

We are a CarbonlMeutral® certified company.

We support blended flexible working which means that co-owners will respond to you during their working hours and we appreciate that you will respond durin

Our co-owners are contactable in the usual ways and we suggest using mobile numbers in the first instance.

Think of the environment, please do not print unnecessarily

This e-mail is intended for the above named only, is strictly confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not read, print, re-transmit,
any attachments. Instead, please notify the sender and then immediately and permanently delete it. Turley bank account details will not change during the course of an instruction ar
bank account details via email. If you are in any doubt, please do not send funds to us electronically without speaking to a member of our team first to verify our account details. We

payments into an incorrect bank account. Turley is a trading name of Turley Associates Ltd, registered in England and Wales Registered No 2235387 Registered Office 6 Atherton S
Terms and Conditions




